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TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator
DATE: December 20, 2022

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Parks & Rec — 2023 Master Plan Update

Number of Supporting Documents: 5

Requested Action

To move the Resolution to adopt the 2023-2027 Hamburg Township Parks and Recreation Master Plan
as presented, and direct the Township Coordinator to forward to the MDNR.

Attachments

e 2023-2027 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Resolution
e Copy of Publication Language
e Copy of Final Draft of 2023-2027 Parks and Recreation Master Plan
e Copy of Final Draft of Updated ADA Transition Plan
o Memo for ADA Transition Plan (Explanation of Color Codes)

Motion made by Parks Committee at 12/20/22 meeting:

Motion by Auxier, supported by Michniewicz, to recommend adoption of the 2023-2027 Parks and
Recreation Master Plan as presented, and request that a Public Hearing be held at the Township Board
meeting on January 3, 2023 at the regularly scheduled Board meeting.

Voice Vote: Ayes -5 Motion Carried



